Brothers, Sheila

From: Farrell, Herman

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 12:59 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila; McCormick, Katherine
Cc: Hubbard, Brad; Anderson, Kimberly
Subject: Mechanical Engineering

The SAASC convened on Friday, February 16, 2018 to consider a proposal from the College of
Engineering involving a change in the BS - Mechanical Engineering program. The change involves a
decrease in the total number of credit hours (from 130 to 127).

Attendance: Dan Morey, David Hulse, Dan Howe, Fred Danner, Kevin Donohue, Brad Hubbard, Brad
Kerns, Rebecca Kellum, Herman Farrell (Chair).

Procedure:

Brad Hubbard served as the facilitator of the proposal. He corresponded with Dr. Kim Anderson, the
contact person for the proposal.

Discussion:

At the meeting, Brad Hubbard provided a brief synopsis of the proposal and the rationale for the
reduction in credit hours, notably, to align the mechanical engineering program with the CPE mandate,
that limits credit hours to 120 but allows for exceptions up to 128 for STEM programs. The change
involves the elimination of 3 credit hours for “supportive electives.” The chair noted that this proposal
was similar to the proposal re Civil Engineering that the SAASC and SC had already reviewed an
approved.

Vote:

A motion was made and seconded that the SAASC approve the proposal from the College of Engineering
involving a change in the BS — Mechanical Engineering program.

The committee voted 9 in favor, 0 opposed.

Herman Farrel],
Chair, SAASC

Herman Daniel Farrell 111
Chellgren Endowed Professor
Associate Professor - Playwriting
University of Kentucky

Department of Theatre



138 Fine Arts Building
Lexington, Kentucky 40506

www. hermandanielfarrell3.comy



CHANGE UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAM

PLEASE NOTE: To ensure that a series of changes to an existing degree program does not essentially create a new
program, the Southern Association for the Accreditation of Colleges and Schools (SACS} requires submission of its
Substantive Change Checklist for every program change. Prior to college-level review, you must fill out and submit the
SACS Substantive Change Checklist to the Office of Institutional Effectiveness. Contact institutional Effectiveness
(institutionaleffectiveness@uky.edu) for assistance.

Once approved at the college level, your college will send the proposal to the appropriate Senate academic council (HCCC
and/or UC) for review and approval. Once approved at the academic council level, the academic council will send your
proposal to the Senate Council office for additional review and then a 10-day posting online, during which senators
review on their own and have an option to register an objection if they so desire. If no objection is raised to the Senate
Council Office within ten days of the posting the proposal, then the program change is approved. The Senate Council
Office will report approvals to the Provost, Registrar and other appropriate entities, including the contact person.

For every proposed change, you MUST also include the existing requirement.

lng OUtCOITIES

. General Information

1ia Date of contact with Institutional Effectiveness (IE)* 11/1/17

&:] Appended to the end of this form is a PDF of the reply from Institutional Effectweness

1 |CPeodet [ 141501 | TodaysDate: 09-12-2017
' Current major name: . L , S
1d (Biology, Design, etc.) Mechanical Engl?eel ing Proposed ma{?r name:
““““““““““““ Currentiﬁérg}é’e“?
1 |—3 .
e | (8A, BFA, etc.): [-95— BSMEE Proposed degree:
1f | Will there be any changes regarding a track(s) for the program?  ives[] | No X _

1g l Act“rediting agency, if appiicéble: [ ABET

1h Date of most recent periodic program Eeview for this degree: | Fall 2016
1i Requested effective date: l Fall semester following approval. . | OR 1 ] specific Date*: Fall 20

! Prior to college-level review, you must fill out and submit the SACS Substantive Change Checklist to the Office of [nstitutional
Effectiveness. You can reach Institutional Effectiveness by phone or email {(257-2873 or institutionaleffectiveness@uky.edu}.
2t is not possible to change the home academic unit of a degree program via this form. To change the home unit, visit
http://www.uky.edu/faculty/senate and search for forms related to academic organizational structure.

3 The CIP code is provided by Institutional Effectiveness. If a different CIP code is necessary, the program may undergo a review
similar to the new program approval process.

4 No program change(s)will be effective until all approvals are received.
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CHANGE UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAM

| e A e R i S A R
1j | Contact person name: | Dr. Michael Renfro | Phone /Email: | 218-0643 / Michael. Renfro@uky.edu

2. Overview of Changes

’a Describe the rationale for the changes, including results from the most recent program review if applicable. (450
| word limit) _
The department is reducing the total number of earned hours 1equ11 ed to complete the BS degree in Mechanical
Engineering to comply with the directive from the Commonwealth's Council on Post-Secondary Education that |
undergraduate education programs not exceed 128 hours. To accomplish this, the department is removing the |
| | Supportive Elective from our curriculum, bringing the total program earned hours from 130 to 127.

2b _"Use the flelds below, as appllcable to ldentlfy___t__he areas m whlch changes W|II be made _ -
| Current Proposed
X .r Crédit Hours Of premalorCourses T = e .
i | Credlt H of Preprofesslonal Courses 0
iii. Credlt Ho.urs of Major Core Cou se Requrrements - 537_
_ |v Mlmmum Credit Hours of Gurded Electlves 9 o
vi. | Credlt Hours for Track 1 (name): N/A
o T Hours for'rraéi:é-(name);“ S . . N/A _—
; ...Viii'.. NCredn o e 3.(na.me): — RS S S N/A.____.._. — ?
ix... Cred|t Hours for TraCk4(name):............._._.... T PRSI, — ...N/A... — ‘
_; ”'Credrt Hours forTracks (name):. : - . ) s I’_\I/A . .
.Xi. ;ICredn o forRequ.red Sinor R T B ) N/a ____
X“ Tota| Crodit Hours Rogulred by Leve[ 100 |eve|:_m A ’6 :
! 300- Ievel 30
| 400, |¢\_,_¢| . 0 _
. S ____500 leve}__.___._._..... - :

- Xv. If the total hours requnred for graduatlon have changed, explaln below (150 word hmlt) )

The department is reducing the total number of earned hours reqwred to complete the BS degree in Mechanical
Engineering to comply with the directive from the Commonwealth's Council on Post-Secondary Education that
undergraduate education programs not exceed 128 hours. To accomplish this, the department is removing the

S ‘Supportive Elective from our curriculum, bringing the total program earned hours from 130 to 127.
| Will the requested change(s) result in the use of courses from another educational | Yes D No
| N
| unit? -

| If ”Yes,” descrlbe generally the courses and how they wnII used

i
| If ”Yes,” two _pieces ofsupporting documentation are required.
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CHANGE UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAM

D Check te confirm that ap[:'iended to the e-n'd”of this form|s a”l'e-tter of support 'from t'he'appropriate o
chair/director® of each unit from which individual courses will be used.

D Check to confirm that appended to the end of this form is verification that the chair/director of each
affected unit has consent from the faculty members of the unit. This typically takes the form of meeting
minutes.

2d "W'”the proposed Change(s) affect an aSSOCIated mmor? B S g Yeé D ; _N__o &

If ”Yes " the department must also submtt a change form to change the mnnor

3. Course Sharing . A

3a. | Will the requested changes result in the use of courses from another unlt? - tYesE] No[E

| If “Yes,” describe generally the ‘courses and how they will used

I “Yes,” two 'p_ieces of supportlng documentation are r'edu'i'remd.
i
E:l Check to confirm that appended to the end of this form is a letter of support from the other units’
chair/director® from which individual courses will be used.

5‘ D Check to confirm that appended to the end of this form is verification that the chair/director of the other
unit has consent from the faculty members of the unit. This typically takes the form of meeting minutes.

3. UK Core Courses '

Proposed Credits

Are there any proposed changes to the UK Core requirements for the program? (If

!
3a | “Yes,” indicate and proceed to next question. If “No,” indicate and proceed to 4a.) },___Y?ﬁ N . I No[X]

. If”Yes " note the speC|f|c changes in the grid below st et s
Current | Current  Proposed

UK Core Area o N _ Course | Credits .  Course
Intellectual Inquury O
Arts and Creat|V|ty

} Human|t|es

Soc1a| Scuences

. Natural/Physncai/Mathematlcal

_Il Composmon and Communication

Composmon and Communlcatlonl _CIS/WRD 110 -3 CIS/WRD 110 ) 3
| Composition and Communication II ~_Cs/wrD111 | 3 | CIS/WRD 11l 3
lil. Quantitative Reasoning
Quantltatlve Foundat|ons

Statistical Inferentlal Reasonmg

v, _C|t|zensh|p (one course in each area) o "

Commumty, Culture &szenshlp in USA

Global Dynamics

5 A dean may submit a letter only when there is no educational unit below the college level, i.e. there is no department/school.
® A dean may submit a letter only when there is no educational unit below the college level, i.e. there is no department/school.
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CHANGE UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAM

Total UK Core Hours

i 3b Provide the Bulletin language about UK Core.
4. Graduation Composition and Communication Requirement _
42 Will the Graduation Composition and Communication requirement be changed? (If ' ves[] ' No [
“Yes,” indicate and proceed to next question. If “No,” indicate and proceed to 5a.) | |
If “Yes,” note the specific changes below, including changes to credit hours.
if the course(s) used are from outside the home unit, one piece of supporting documentation is required. I
[] Check to confirm that appended to the end of this form is a letter of support from the other units’ '
chair/director’ from which individual courses wilibe used. e
_Current . __Proposed
i [:] Smgle course m home unit; | D Smgle course in home unit: |
ii. D Multlple courses in home umt D Multfple courses m home unit. ;
, il D Smgle course out5|de home un:t - D Single course outsrde home un/t
| AEREEELE R R
i . |:] Multlple courses outsnde home umt D Multlple courses outs;de home umt
. D Course(s) inside & outside home umt [:] Course(s) inside & outside home unit.
4b ] Provnde the Bulletln language about GCCR below e e e e e R A ST D _—
| r ‘ |

. 5. Other Course Changes

E 5a I Will the college-level requirements change? (If “Yes,” indicate and note the specific ] Yes[] No [
E | changes in the grid below. If “No,” mdncate and proceed to question 5c.) ==
Current N A Proposed . _
E] Standard college requlrement - D Standard college requ:rement _
D Specific course }- L] Specific course B
| Prefix& | | Credit | . Pref/x& Credft . ' e |
| i i tl , Tit! Course Status
' Select one....
| | Select one....
’ |  Select one....
Sb | | Wl” the exzstlng Ianguage in the Bulletln about coIIege Ievel requnrements change7‘ !1 Yes D | No
lf ”Yes » prowde the new Ianguage below - i
i | i
| 5c__| Will the pre-major or pre-professional course requirements change? (If “Yes,”  [Yes[] [No{

7 A dean may submit a letter only when there is no educational unit below the college level, i.e. there are no departments/schools.
& Use the drop-down list to indicate if the course is a new course (“new”), an existing course that will change {“change”), or if the
course is an existing course that will not change (“no change”).
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CHANGE UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAIM

! indicate and note the specific changes in the grid below. If “No,” indicate and |
.| proceedtoquestionSe) R
oo Current . B . Proposed
Prefix & Credit - l Prefix& Credit
_Nmbr = Hrs | L Nmbr . Hrs o .
| ' Select one....

Title . Course Status®

Select one....
Select one....

| : Select one....

Select one....

5d $ Provide the Bulletin language about pre-major or pre-professional c_o_l_j_r__se_§__pg__l__9_y\_/._ -

~ | Will the major’s core course requirements change? (If “Yes,” indicate and note the ; P
e e . ) PR ) lYes[ ] No[X
| 77 I specific changes in the grid below. If “No,” indicate and proceed to question 5g.) | e W e
| 11f"Yes,” note the specific changes in the grid below.

Prefix& | Credit Title . Prefix &  Credit
_ Nmbr_ Hrs Nmbr  Hrs

_ Proposed N
Title Course Status*®

Select one....
Select one....
Select one....
. I . _: e } . o : oot one..
. . } A R ; celoctono.. .
S et e A A S S SRR i | L -] e
Select one....

Select one...

Select one....

Select one....

Select one....
Select one....

Select one....

I i T S s e it | | Select one....

5f | Provide the Bulletin language for major core course requirements.

% Use the drop-down list to indicate if the course is new, exists but will change, or exists but will not change.
10 Use the drop-down list to indicate if the course is new, exists but will change, or exists but will not change.
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CHANGE UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAM

| wil %’rjé‘giia'ed elsc"til"’é;"c"ﬁahgéé (if “Yes,” in dca -tea'n'd‘ Hb’}'é’iﬁé s ecifi cchanges in Yes I:l ‘No&
| the grid below. If “No,” indicate and proceed to question 5i.) SR S
| e Current | Proposed o
_P'r\lenf;)k:f C':riit Title | Pﬁ;’. );Jr& Clr-;erc;it Title Course Status™
] L i
. — “______ 1 | e s
N i ) Select one..l. |
__________________ - § . o
_______ . ) - e
_____________ 1 ] Selectone....

L Prowde .th_e Eglletin _Iang_uage for guided electives.

Will the free electiv & chanée?_(lf oy es, indicate and not ethe spec i changes in the |

! | space below. if “No,” indicate and proceed to question 5j.) v o =
The d department is ehmmatlng ‘the sole free elective (known as the "supportlve electlve") Reference to the
i supportive elective will be removed frm the department'’s Bulletin entry beginnning the Fall 2018 Bulletin.
. Does the proposed change affect any-track(s)? (If “Yes,” note the spe C|f|cchanges T
Y i N
>) using the grid below. If “No,” proceed to question 6.) o o es D © !E
If more than one track is affected click HERE for a template Append a PDF for each affected track to the end of
ctroen thls form‘ e o S R ey a ororrn o o o et ki e o e e 01010 e
Track Name: N [___] New Track I:] Changed Track - [[] Deleted Track
o - Current | Proposed N
Prefix & | Credit X | Preflx & | Credrt . e
| s | l Nmor | s TMe | cowsestons
_ b | | i Selectone..
1 I | Select one....
: Select one....
! L } | Select one....
i ' . Select one....
E Select one....
5k Prqwde the Bulletln language for the track o ) -

| EGR103

11 Use the drop-down list to indicate if the course is new, exists but will change, or exists but will not change.
12 Jse the drop-down list to indicate if the course is new, exists but will change, or exists but will nat change.

CHANGE UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAM

Page 6 of 7

6. Semester by Semester Program

List below the typical semester-by-semester program for the major. If multiple tracks are available, click HERE for a
template fnr_adetLo.na.l tracks and append a PDF of each track’s courses to the end of this form.
| YEAR 1 - SPRING:




(e.g. “BIO 103; 3 credits”)

YEAR 2 - FALL :

YEAR 3 - FALL:

| YEAR 4 - FALL:

7 |

CHANGE UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAM

CIS/WRD 110
MA 113
PHY 231
' PHY 241
MA 213
PHY 232
PHY 242
. EM 221
' ME 205

YEAR 2 — SPRING:

' CHE1070rUKCore |

' EM 302
! EE 305
- ME 330
- ME 340
' WRD 204
ME 411
- ME 311
- ME 440
 ME 501

_ Technical Elective #1 |

| YEAR 3 - SPRING:

YEAR 4 - SPRING:

MA 114

CISSWRD 111
CHE 105
UK Core

ME 220
ME 251
MA 214
EM313

. UK Core or CHE 107

UK Core

& e

ME 321

- ME 325
' ME 344 |

- ME412

¢ Technical Elective #2

Technical Elective #3

- UK Core

. UK Core

administrators and verification of faculty support (typically takes the form of meeting minutes).

| Rew_ewmg GroupName

_(Within College)

ME Faculty

College of Engineering . 11/02/17

| (Collaborating and/or Affected Units)

(Senate Academlc Councri)

' Health Care Colleges Councul (1f appllcabie)

Undergraduate Councﬂ

CHANGE UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE PROGRAM

| Contact Person Name/Phone/Email

Mlchael Renfro / 80643 / mlchael renfro@uky edu

Klmber!y Anderson / 7- 1864/
_kimberly.anderson@uky.edu

-yfimke
)

\\ ~ \:_\:

_"12"/4)1;__ bl e

/

/

Contact Person Name
Joanie Ett-Mims

Page 7 of 8

7. Approvals/Reviews

Information below does not supersede the requirement for individual letters of support from educational unit

In addition to the information below, attach documentation of department and college approval. This typically takes the -
form of meeting minutes but may also be an email from the unit head reporting department- and college-level votes.
 Date APRF?‘.’?F’_. -
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Brandenburg, Barbara J

From: Pearson, RaeAnne M

Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2017 1:08 PM
To: Brandenburg, Barbara J

Subject: Mechanical engineering, BS-Sub Change

Dear Barabara Brandenburg,
Thank you for your email regarding the proposed program change(s) Mechanical Engineering, BSMEE (14.1901).

My email will serve 2 purposes: 1.) Next steps for SACSCOC, and 2.) Verification and notification that you have
contacted OSPIE—a Senate requirement for proposal approval.

1. Nextsteps for SACSCOC: None required

2. Verification that OSPIE has reviewed the proposal: Based on the proposal documentation presented and
Substantive Change Checklist, the proposed program changes (refer to list below) are not substantive changes as
defined by the University or SACSCOC, the university's regional accreditor. Therefore, no additional information
is required by the Office of Strategic Planning & Institutional Effectiveness at this time. The proposed program
change(s) may move forward in accordance with college and university-level approval processes.

List of Proposed Change(s):
¢ Reducing credit hours from 130 to 127 due to CPE mandate

Should you have questions or concerns about UK’s substantive change policy and its procedures, please do not hesitate
contacting me,

RaeAnne Pearson, PhD

Office of Strategic Planning & Institutional Effectiveness

University of Kentucky

Phone: 859-218-4009

Fax: 859-323-8688

Visit the Institutional Effectiveness Website: http://www.uky.edu/ie




UNIVERSITY OF

KENTUCKY"

College of Engineering

Department of
Mechanical Engineering
151 Ralph G. Anderson Building
Lexingron, KY 40506-0503
859 257-6336
Jfax 859 257-3304

eptember 13, 2017 www.engr.uky.edu/me

e: Mechanical Engineering support for change to program credit hours

The Mechanical Engineering faculty discussed changes to the total credit hours for the
rogram at our regular faculty meeting on September 6™ 2017. At the recommendation of our
Undergraduate Studies Committee, the faculty voted unanimously to remove the supporting (free)
lective from the program requirements, reducing the total credit hours for the program to 127.

Inbar) b (i

Michael W. Renfro

Professor and Chair of the Mechanical Engineering Department
University of Kentucky

153 Ralph G. Anderson Building

Lexington, KY 40506

mail: michael.renfro@uky.edu

An £qual Opportunity University



November 2, 2017

To Whom It May Concern:

University of Kentucky
College of Engineering
Office of the Dean

351 Ralph G. Anderson Bldg.
Lexington, KY 40506-0503

' P: 859-257-1687
F: 859-257-5727
www.engr.uky.edu

The College of Engineering faculty reviewed the program change for Mechanical Engineering via email.
There were no concerns or objections raised. The date of approvat is November 2, 2017.

Sincerely,

Om\ I —

Kimberly Anderson, Ph.D.
Associate Dean for Administration
and Academic Affairs

seeblue.

An Equal Opportunity Liniversity





